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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Yazoo and Mississippi Valley Depot is located in downtown Vicksburg overlooking the 
Yazoo River Diversion Canal, a tributary of the Mississippi River. The exterior brick 
walls of the two-and-a-half-story Georgian Revival structure are laid in Flemish bond 
with glazed headers repeated on every fourth course. The steep-pitch gambrel roof, with 
gable dormers along the east (facade) and west elevation, is accentuated by a promient 
frame belltower composed of a two-stage cupola surmounted by a dome on an octagonal base. 
On the facade, a central free-standing portico and balustrade is carried by modified Tuscan 
columns. The five-bay portico separates two projecting and pedimented single-bay pavilions 
with a stylized modillioned cornice and semi-circular window in the tympanum of each. 
Double-hung sash on the two main floors have multiple lights in the upper sash and a single 
pane in the lower sash, with radiating stone voussoirs and keystone above each. The inset 
central section of the facade is articulated on the first floor by round-arched windows 
with keystones and archivolt trim. The three-bay north and south (side) walls are carried 
up as a parapet between the two end chimneys, and topped by a geometrically patterned jig- 
sawn balustrade. A one-story circular ffame portico on the south elevation is supported 
by Tuscan columns. The frieze of the portico entablature is enriched with triglyphs and 
guttae. The west (rear) elevation faces the railroad track and a shed-roof passenger 
waiting platform extends the full length of the building. The shed is supported by cast- 
iron Tuscan columns.

The original interior plan of the depot consisted of a white waiting room south of the 
central entrance and a black waiting room and baggage room north. Identical chimney 
mantelpieces in the north and south waiting rooms feature simple molded architraves sup­ 
porting a paneled frieze, denticulated cornice, and shelf. The second floor was used for 
railroad company offices and the unfinished third floor served as storage space.

Rehabilitation of the depot in 1977 remedied serious structural damage to the foundation 
caused by flooding In 1919, 1927, arid 1973 (Karl Jabour, owner of the Yazoo and Missis­ 
sippi Valley depot, interviewed by Jack A. Gold, architectural historian with the 
Mississippi Department of Archives and History, Jackson, at Vicksburg, Miss., May 12, 
1979). .The north and south waiting rooms were made into a bar and^restaurant. En­ 
closure of the passenger waiting porch provided additional dining and kitchen space. 
The second floor was renovated for General Services Administration offices, and the 
third floor for retail use. An elevator was installed at the center of the structure 
adjacent to the original four-run stair to the third floor.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Designed by the firm of D. H. Burnham & Co. of Chicago, the Yazoo and Mississippi Valley 
Depot is an architecturally significant example of the influence of the Georgian Revival 
style on public buildings in America after 1900. The structure is also representative 
of the increased economic prosperity of the region facilitated by improved rail service 
routes along the Mississippi corridor of the Illinois Central (Gulf) railroad system. 
More recently the rehabilitation of the structure as a restaurant and office facility 
has provided the former depot a suitable adaptive use.

-**.

The Yazoo and Mississippi Valley railroad was incorporated in 1882 and consolidated with 
the Louisville, New Orleans, and Texas railroad as a part of the Illinois Central Railroad 
Company in 1892 (Carlton J. Corliss, Main Line of Mid-America [New York: Creative Age 
Press, 1950], p. 240). The Louisville, New Orleans, Texas name was changed to Yazoo and 
Mississippi Valley and the line's passenger and freight services prospered. Increased 
demand for railroad service here resulted in the construction in 1907 of a new depot to 
replace the modest frame structure used formerly by the Louisville, New Orleans and 
Texas. Passenger service was discontinued in 1932. Illinois Central Gulf Railroad 
company of f ices'were''located here until the sale of the building in 1977.

Classical proportion and detail and' the emphasis on symmetrical form relates the eighteenth- 
century Palladian influence characteristic of Georgian architecture in America to the 
revival-style depot in Vicksburg. Derivative in form and scale of public buildings in 
colonial Williamsburg such as the Capitol (1701-05) and Governor's Palace (1706-20), the 
Yazoo and Mississippi Valley Depot presents a startling academic contrast to neighboring 
mid-nineteenth century commercial buildings. Marcus Whiffen addresses this contrast: 
Many of the public and educational buildings of the Georgian Revival have a special 
sort of unreality that is increased rather than diminished by the 'correctness' of their 
detail" (Marcus Whiffen, American Architecture since 1790 [Cambridge: The M. I. T. Press, 
1969], p. 164). The structure displays the sophisticated application of such typically 
Georgian details as balustrades, quoins, stylized cornices, and voussoirs, coupled with 
the formal arrangement of building parts. The successful integration of these building 
elements by D. H. Burnham and Co. is complemented by the high-quality masonry work of 
contractor George B. Swift and Co., Vicksburg.
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